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DLDR/NB/MSH

Dear Mr Griffiths, 
RE: Pedestrian and Cyclist access

Thank you for your petition which was submitted on 14th February. 

I called a special meeting with Councillor Ivimy, who chairs the Planning Applications Committee, Councillor White, who chairs the Cleaner Greener Scrutiny Committee and senior council officers Graeme Swinburne, Assistant Director Highways, Chris Bainbridge, Transport Planning Manager, Nick Boyle, Traffic and Road Safety Manager, and Julian Renselar, Team Leader Enforcement and Special Projects. 

The fact that we called together these very senior people indicates how seriously we take pedestrian and cyclist access. 

The officers took us through how the present proposals had evolved, after many months of negotiations with a range of bodies, including bus, traffic, traffic signal, strategic road and cycling and pedestrian sections of TfL, and the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea .  The current layout has been agreed with all parties, and any major changes are likely to result in traffic tailbacks over a wide area. On specific issues such as bus queuing space, we felt that the proposed provision was appropriate, given the propensity of buses to bunch. We consider it is very important that the shopping centre provides a good public transport offer in order to minimse traffic generation and congestion. We note that the proposed toucan crossing between the interchange and the W12 centre will be 7.5 metres wide compared with the present 4 metres. The crossing appears to be in the most appropriate location, as the desire line of pedestrians from the interchange is towards the W12 centre and the west. 

We asked officers to provide cycle parking in the centre island by the crossing and also on the south side of the green both to repalace those which are being removed and to provide more for the W12 centre. 

A toucan crossing is to be provided across the A3220 giving a safer alternative for cyclists than using the roundabout and a pleasanter alternative for pedestrians than the existing subway, which is being retained and refurbished.

There is a commitment to produce a cycling strategy, which is unusual for a shopping centre of this size, and has been suggested as an example of best practice. There is  a commitment to provide over 500 cycle parking spaces and two new cycle routes through the development. I understand that you have been closely involved in its development and we share your view that cycle parking should be much more conveniently located than previous plans from Westfield have shown. We understand that a revised version is being developed. 

Our view on cyclists getting through the southern  interchange is that this should be shared use, with "cyclist give way to pedestrians" signs and landscape designed to prevent cyclists speeding, a similar view to your own.

The new West London Line and Hammersmith and City line stations will have step free access and TfL are now considering an alternative scheme for providing lifts at the Central Line station. 

We believe that all the above demonstrates a high degree of priority and commitment to the needs of pedestrians, disabled people, public transport users and cyclists in accordance with Network Management Duty and DfT guidance. 

When the details of the southern interchange design have been finalised,  they will be subject to a Stage 2 safety audit, which gives high priority to the needs of vulnerable road users, and modifications will be made to the design as appropriate. We will also monitor the working of the interchange during its first few months of operation, and make changes as appropriate. 

However, we have to recognise that the essential nature of the Holland Park roundabout as an area of heavy motor traffic will not change. 

Yours sincerely


Councillor Nicholas Botterill

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment
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Mr John Griffiths
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